



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

August 25, 1978

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

Mr. Jim Irwin
Lariat Realty, Inc.
1601 N. Prince
Clovis, New Mexico 88101

Dear Mr. Irwin:

Thank you for your prompt response to my letter. I appreciate your offer to furnish any documentation you have relating to the plugging of these wells, and would like to have the following information: any materials pulled from the wells, and the depth and length of any cement plugs set. Can you tell me where the fresh water zones were in these wells?

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr

cc: Carl Ulvog